
NOTICE OF CALLED MEETING 
FOR MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT                                     
TUESDAY MARCH 7, 2022, AT 6:00 P.M. 
LOCATION:  1401 FM 424, CROSS ROADS, TEXAS 76227 

Call to Order 

1. Roll Call

2. Citizen Input for Items both ON and NOT on the Agenda
Please limit your comments to three minutes in duration, and you are restricted from 
passing your time or any portion of unused minutes to another citizen for comment. 
The Board is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not posted on the 
agenda. Action on your statement may be taken only at a future meeting. 

3. Updates:
a. Review of Financials
b. Local Development Update

4. Discuss and consider approval of the December 8, 2022 Meeting Minutes.

5. Discuss and consider mobile application services related to social community platforms
and business directories.

6. Discuss and consider direction received from the Town Council at their January 2023
Retreat.

7. Request for future agenda items.

8. Adjourn

Upcoming Events:
• Town Council Meeting – Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
• Town Council Meeting – Monday, April 3, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
• Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting – Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
• Parks and Recreation Board Meeting – Wednesday, April 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
• Municipal Development District Meeting – Thursday, April 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

A QUORUM OF COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT. 
NO ACTION BY THE TOWN COUNCIL WILL BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Public Meeting Notice was posted 
on the official bulletin board, at the Town Hall of the Town of Cross Roads, Texas on or 
before March 3rd, 2023, by 5:00 p.m., in accordance with Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code. 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 1 of 56



As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, this meeting may be 
convened into closed executive session for seeking confidential legal advice from the Town 
Attorney on any agenda item listed herein. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. For 
requests, please contact Town Hall at 940-365-9693. Reasonable accommodations will be 
made to assist your needs. This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking 
spaces are available. 
_________________________ 
Donna Butler, Town Secretary 

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Town Council 
of the Town of Cross Roads was re moved by me from the front window of the Town of 
Cross Roads Town Hall, 1401 FM 424, Cross Roads, Texas, on the _____ day of 
________________________, 2023.  , Title: Donna Butler, 
Town Secretary 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 2 of 56



CROSS ROADS MDD 
AGENDA BRIEFING SHEET 

 
 
Meeting Date: 
March 7, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: 
Review of Financials – December 2022, January 2023 and February 2023 
 
Prepared by: 
Kristi Gilbert, Town Administrator 
 
Description: 
Since the Board did not meet in January or February, the below summary is based on 
activity through February 28, 2023.  Transaction detail for December, January and 
February is enclosed for reference. 
 
The attached financials are the unaudited financials as of February 28, 2023.  The budget 
versus actuals report represents the FY 23 adopted budget.  The report is reflective of 
five months (41.7%) of the fiscal year.  Most revenues should be tracking at 58.3% or 
lower, indicative of revenues at or exceeding budget projections.  Most expenses should 
be tracking at 58.3% or higher, indicative of expenses at or lower than budget projections.  
Overall, MDD revenues are tracking at 59.75% and expenses are tracking at 87.85% with 
revenues exceeding expenditures by $35,573.72 for the month of February and 
$181,012.48 for the fiscal year to date.   
 
Attachments: 
February 2023 Budget versus Actuals 
1st Quarter FY 2023 Balance Sheet (October – December 2022) 
Transaction Report – December 22 – February 23 
4th Quarter 2022 Sales Tax Report 
 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 3 of 56



Revenue Totals

Expense Totals

0.00% (6,090.75) (18,272.25)

Revenues Over(Under) Expenditures

710-Transfers Out (5,562.50) (11,125.00) 0.00 11,125.00

430,416.25

63,147.65

35,573.72 181,012.48 294,630.72 0.00 0.00% 193,833.18

5,562.50 26,983.96 222,119.28 195,135.32 87.85% 10,888.85

10,888.85 63,147.65
Expense Summary
110-Administration 5,562.50 26,983.96 222,119.28 195,135.32 87.85%

59.75% 198,631.28 475,291.65

41,136.22 207,996.44 516,750.00 308,753.56 59.75% 198,631.28 475,291.65

Revenue Summary
- 41,136.22 207,996.44 516,750.00 308,753.56

2/28/2023 4:33 PMTown of Cross Roads
Revenue And Expense Report
As of February 28, 2023

% Balance
Remaining

Year To Date
Expense/Rev

Current Year
Budget

Budget Balance 
Remaining

Prior Year
YTD Balance

Prior Year
FY End Bal.

Current Month
Expense/Rev

210 - Municipal Development 
District

February 2023 Budget v Actuals 1 of 3  
March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 4 of 56



0.00110-53805 Property Taxes 0.00
T t l C t t l S i

177.96

0.00 0.00 13,600.00 13,600.00 100.00%

4,068.75110-53100 Planning/Consulting 4,068.75

0.00 315.00 1,500.00 1,185.00 79.00% 177.96110-53110 Utilities

0.00

0.00 825.00 65,000.00 64,175.00 98.73%

0.00110-53015 Dues and Subscriptions 0.00

0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 100.00% 0.00110-53022 Training and Travel

6,325.24

0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.00%

758.93110-53004 Software 316.90

5,562.50 11,647.00 24,000.00 12,353.00 51.47% 19,028.74110-53007 Administrative Expenses

15,000.00 100.00% 88.81110-53002 Advertising and Promotion 0.00

0.00 1,692.14 1,500.00 (192.14) (12.81%)

 210 - Municipal Development District   

110-Administration
Contractual Services

0.00 0.00 15,000.00

Prior Year FY 
End Bal.

Current Month 
Expense/Rev

Year To Date 
Expense/Rev

Current Year 
Budget

Budget 
Balance 

Remaining

% Balance 
Remaining

Prior Year YTD 
Balance

41,136.22 207,996.44 516,750.00 308,753.56 59.75%

207,996.44

Total Revenue 198,631.28 475,291.65

198,631.28 475,291.65

(18,272.25)

Total 41,136.22 516,750.00 308,753.56 59.75%

-40910 Transfers In (6,090.75)
Total Transfers (5,562.50) (11,125.00) 0.00 11,125.00 0.00% (6,090.75)

(5,562.50) (11,125.00) 0.00 11,125.00 0.00% (18,272.25)

13,105.00

Transfers

-40350 Rental Income 1,450.00
Total Miscellaneous 0.00 5,800.00 15,000.00 9,200.00 61.33% 1,450.00

0.00 5,800.00 15,000.00 9,200.00 61.33% 13,105.00

1,910.25

Miscellaneous

1,910.25-40306 Interest Revenue 816.01
Total Investment Income 0.00 828.04 1,750.00 921.96 52.68% 816.01

Investment Income
0.00 828.04 1,750.00 921.96 52.68%

202,456.02 478,548.65

57.50% 478,548.65-40100 Sales Tax Revenue 202,456.02
Total Sales Taxes 46,698.72 212,493.40 500,000.00 287,506.60 57.50%

-
Sales Taxes

46,698.72 212,493.40 500,000.00 287,506.60

2/28/2023 4:33 PMTown of Cross Roads
Revenue and Expense Report
As of February 28, 2023

Prior Year FY 
End Bal.

Current Month 
Expense/Rev

Year To Date 
Expense/Rev

Current Year 
Budget

Budget 
Balance 

Remaining

% Balance 
Remaining

Prior Year YTD 
Balance 210 - Municipal Development District   

 1

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 5 of 56



92.86% 4,798.10 44,875.400.00 15,858.96 222,119.28 206,260.32Total Expense

(18,272.25)(11,125.00)Total Transfers Out (5,562.50) 0.00 11,125.00 0.00% (6,090.75)

0.00% (6,090.75) (18,272.25)

11,125.00 0.00% (18,272.25)710-59100 Transfers Out (6,090.75)
Total Capital Outlay (5,562.50) (11,125.00) 0.00 11,125.00

26,983.96

710-Transfers Out
Capital Outlay

(5,562.50) (11,125.00) 0.00

10,888.85 63,147.65

37,514.46

Total Administration 5,562.50 222,119.28 195,135.32 87.85%

12,945.95110-56020 Debt Interest 0.00
Total Debt Service 0.00 12,504.82 50,019.28 37,514.46 75.00% 0.00

110-56010 Debt Principal 0.00

0.00 4,197.11 16,427.82 12,230.71 74.45%

0.00 8,307.71 33,591.46 25,283.75 75.27% 24,568.51

1,510.00

Debt Service

110-54018 Rental Property Repair and 
Maintenance

0.00

Total Maintenance 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 100.00% 0.00

0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 100.00% 1,510.00

24,123.19

Maintenance

Total Contractual Services 5,562.50 14,479.14 132,100.00 117,620.86 89.04% 10,888.85

 1

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 6 of 56



Description Total

922,704.64

922,704.64

Total Fund Balance/Equity 919,472.13

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

Total Expenses 15,413.46

Current Year Increase (Decrease) 108,673.82

Fund Balance Total 810,798.31
Current Year Increase (Decrease) 108,673.82

Total Revenue 124,087.28

210-30100 Fund Balance 810,798.31

Total Fund Balance 810,798.31

Total Liabilities 3,232.51

Fund Balance
210-30050 Fund Balance Beginning 0.00

210-21100 Accrued Wages 0.00
210-21115 Accounts Payable MDD 0.00

Liabilities
210-20100 Accounts Payable Consolidated 88.81
210-20105 Due to General Fund 3,143.70

210-11020 Sales Tax Receivable 77,873.69

Total Assets 922,704.64

Assets
210-10000 Operating Cash Consolidated 0.00
210-10090 MDD Cash / Checking  xxx9987 844,830.95

Town of Cross Roads
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2022

2/28/2023 4:40 PM

Account Type Account Number Balance

210 - Municipal Development District

Balance Sheet as of 12.31.22 March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 7 of 56



Post Date Tran Date Source Vendor Check # Balance
12/1/2022 1/17/2023 GL 130.50

12/5/2022 12/5/2022 GL 5,693.00

12/5/2022 1/4/2023 GL 11,255.50

12/5/2022 1/4/2023 GL 5,693.00

12/5/2022 1/17/2023 GL 11,255.50

12/5/2022 1/17/2023 GL 5,693.00

1/6/2023 2/13/2023 GL 5,823.50

2/7/2023 2/8/2023 GL 11,386.00

Post Date Tran Date Source Vendor Check # Balance

12/27/2022 12/27/2022 AP Invoice Boyle & Lowry, L.L.P. 1015 825.00

Post Date Tran Date Source Vendor Check # Balance
1/6/2023 2/13/2023 GL 65.00

1/6/2023 2/13/2023 GL 315.00Property Mgmt co paid Star Waste 
annual fee

250.00 0.00

315.00 0.00Total

CreditInvoice #
Property Mgmt co paid Star Waste 
Septic service 12-13-22

65.00 0.00

Account 210-110-53110210 - Municipal Development District
Line Description Debit

MDD ckg pay Boyle & Lowry partial 
stmt to 12-25-2022 - MDD meeting 
/ review law and ordinances

825.00 0.00stmt to 12-25-202

825.00 0.00Total

Account 210-110-53100210 - Municipal Development District
Line Description Debit CreditInvoice #

22,511.00 11,125.00Total

Mgmt FEE - Property mgmt co 
deposit for MDD rental property - 09-
10-22 deposit

130.50 0.00

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50

5,562.50 0.00

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50 - 
Reversal - Reversal

5,562.50 0.00

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary proc'd late - Reversal

0.00 5,562.50

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary proc'd late

5,562.50 0.00

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50 - 
Reversal

0.00 5,562.50

Mgmt FEE - Property mgmt co 
deposit for MDD rental property - 12-
01-22 deposit

130.50 0.00

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50

5,562.50 0.00

Town of Cross Roads
Transaction Detail Report
12/1/2022 - 2/28/2023

2/28/2023 4:46 PM

Account 210-110-53007210 - Municipal Development District
Line Description Debit CreditInvoice #

Transaction Detail 1 of 2  
March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 8 of 56



Post Date Tran Date Source Vendor Check # Balance
12/5/2022 12/5/2022 GL (5,562.50)

12/5/2022 1/4/2023 GL (11,125.00)

12/5/2022 1/4/2023 GL (5,562.50)

12/5/2022 1/17/2023 GL (11,125.00)

12/5/2022 1/17/2023 GL (5,562.50)

2/7/2023 2/8/2023 GL (11,125.00)MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50

0.00 5,562.50

11,125.00 22,250.00Total

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50 - 
Reversal - Reversal

0.00 5,562.50

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary proc'd late - Reversal

5,562.50 0.00

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary proc'd late

0.00 5,562.50

MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50 - 
Reversal

5,562.50 0.00

CreditInvoice #
MDD to General ckg-Qtrly transfer 
for salary and office exp $5562.50

0.00 5,562.50

Account 210-710-59100210 - Municipal Development District
Line Description Debit

Transaction Detail 2 of 2  
March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 9 of 56



4th QUARTER 2022 SALES TAX REVENUE 

Dates of Transaction: July 2022 – October 2022  

Dates of Collection: October 2022 – December 2022 

Revenue to Town 4th Quarter 20201:  $116,278 

Revenue to Town 4th Quarter 2022:  $124,694  increase of 7.24%  

The above dollars indicates actual revenue received less the 2% State Comptroller service fee and amounts retained by 
the Comptrollers office to insure payment.  Note that, due to a change in reporting software, Construction/Utilities has 
been moved to Info/Professional Services effective 4th Quarter 2022. 

 

 

57.5%

25.2%

4.0%

3.8%

9.5%

59.4%

25.0%

11.5%

0%

4.1%

0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 50.0% 60.0% 70.0%

Retail/Wholesale

Accom/Food

Info/Professional Services

Construction/Utilities

Other/Misc

Comparison from Previous Year

Q4 2022 Q4 2021

60%

26%

5%

4%

5%

59.4%

25.0%

11.5%

0%

4.1%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

Retail/Wholesale

Accom/Food

Info/Professional Services

Construction/Utilities

Other/Misc

Comparison from Previous Quarter

Q4 2022 Q3 2022

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 10 of 56



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
FOR MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT                                     
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2022, AT 6:00 P.M. 
LOCATION:  1401 FM 424, CROSS ROADS, TEXAS 76227 
OR VIA ZOOM 
 
 
 

Call to Order – 6:00 P.M. 
 

1. Roll Call:  President Knox; Members Berry, Gaalema, and Paus. Coronado arrived at 
6:01 P.M. 
 

2. Receive a presentation on mobile application services related to social community 
platforms and business directories. 
Jeremy Wang gave a presentation on the mobile phone application Skylab and 
answered questions from the MDD and Mayor Tompkins. 
 

3. Citizen Input for Items both ON and NOT on the Agenda 
None. 

 
4. Updates: 

a. Review of Financials 
b. Local Development Update 

 Town Administrator Gilbert gave the financial for both October and November and 
 gave a development update.  

 
5. Discuss and consider approval of the November 10, 2022, Meeting Minutes. 

Motion to approve made by Gaalema; 
Second by Coronado; 
Passed unanimously. 
 

6. Discuss and consider election of officers: 
a. President 
b. Vice President 
c. Secretary 

Motion to have all three officers remain the same made by Coronado; 
Second by Paus; 
Passed unanimously. 

 
7. Discuss and consider mobile application services related to social community platforms 

and business directories. 
No motion. MDD discussed taking a demo app to businesses for feedback. 
 

8. Discuss and consider items related to the Town’s Vision 2035 Strategic & Comprehensive 
Plan Project. 

 Item 8 was not addressed. 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – 7:15 P.M. to 8:13 P.M. 
 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 11 of 56



9. The Municipal Development District will convene into Executive Session pursuant to Texas 
Government Code,  

a. Section 551.071 – Consultation with Attorney: Roles and responsibilities of 
Municipal Development District Board members 
 

b. Section 551.072 – Deliberation Regarding Real Property; to deliberate the 
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property if deliberation in an open 
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body 
in negotiations with a third person:  FM 424, Fish Trap Road and US 380 
 

10. Take action as may be necessary or appropriate on matters discussed in Executive 
Session. 
No action.  

 
11. Request for future agenda items. 

• Discuss business interaction 
• Receive status of town center in Executive Session 

 
12. Adjourn – 8:17 P.M. 

 
 

    
John Knox, MDD President 

 
 
 

Donna Butler, Town Secretary 
 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 12 of 56



CROSS ROADS MDD 
AGENDA BRIEFING SHEET 

 
 
Meeting Date: 
March 7, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discuss and consider mobile application services related to social community platforms 
and business directories. 
 
Prepared by: 
Kristi Gilbert, Town Administrator 
 
Description: 
During discussions related to the Strategic and Comprehensive Plan, Greater Yield 
provided information from Skylab, a social community mobile application that would be 
utilized to promote businesses within the Town of Cross Roads.  The MDD has held 
discussions on this item for the past several months. 
 
The Town Council discussed this item during their January 2023 retreat and indicated 
they are not supportive of the proposed app and would like the Board to focus on business 
retention. 
 
Financial Impact: 
Skylab mobile application 

- One time set-up fee   $15,000 
- Annual Support ($1,500/mo)  $18,000 

o First Year Total:   $33,000 
o Subsequent Years:  $18,000 

 
The above expenses do not include any costs related to Town Staff hours needed to 
update the application.  If Staff is necessary to provide maintenance and updates, the 
MDD will need to amend the FY 2023 to include these expenses at a rate of approximately 
$25 per hour. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff is recommending denial of this item based on Town Council input. 
 
Attachments: 
Skylab Presentation 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 13 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 14 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 15 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 16 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 17 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 18 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 19 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 20 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 21 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 22 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 23 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 24 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 25 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 26 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 27 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 28 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 29 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 30 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 31 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 32 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 33 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 34 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 35 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 36 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 37 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 38 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 39 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 40 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 41 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 42 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 43 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 44 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 45 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 46 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 47 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 48 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 49 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 50 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 51 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 52 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 53 of 56



March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 54 of 56



CROSS ROADS MDD 
AGENDA BRIEFING SHEET 

 
 
Meeting Date: 
March 7, 2023 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discuss and consider direction received from the Town Council at their January 2023 
Retreat. 
 
Prepared by: 
Kristi Gilbert, Town Administrator 
 
Description: 
The Town Council held a retreat the last weekend of January to discuss the projects and 
direction of the various boards, commissions and committees of the Town.  A memo was 
sent to the Municipal Development District (MDD) members on February 7, 2023, 
outlining the directives from the Council (see attached). 
 
Specific instructions include: 

• The utilization of Mundo & Associates for MDD projects.  This cost of this will be 
dependent on projects the board wants to proceed with. 

• Funding of a digital sign to be located at the Police Department.  Staff needs to 
obtain estimates for this project.  Early projections are approximately $50,000. 

• Certain Park Improvements requested by the Parks Board.  These could include 
assistance with the restroom facility and/or playground. 

• Discontinuing pursuit of a mobile app and focusing on business retention projects.  
Staff would recommend soliciting assistance from Mundo & Associates for this. 

• Funding a portion of the Communications Coordinator position.  Currently, the 
Town has budgeted $12,150 annually which covers 12 hours per week from the 
General Fund.  Staff had initially requested funding in the amount of 33% of the 
position for the FY 2023 Fiscal Year due to the strong emphasis the MDD was 
placing on communications and website updates.  This was not approved by the 
MDD.  Funding at 33% would equate to $4,010. 

• Funding increased Administrative Staff time.  Currently, the MDD pays 7% of the 
Town Administrator and Town Secretary’s time which equates to approximately 12 
hours per month.  The Accounts Payable Technician is budgeted at 5%, which is 
just shy of 9 hours per month.  After the preparation of Board Packets, attendance 
at meetings, preparation of financial reports and invoices, this leaves little time to 
work on other MDD related projects.  Staff is requesting an increase to 10% of the 
Town Administrator and Town Secretary’s time and continuing with the 5% of the 
Accounts Payable Technician’s position.  This would result in an increase of 
$6,700. 

 
Staff can prepare a budget amendment based on input from the MDD. 
 
Attachments: 
Memo to MDD Dated February 7, 2023 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 55 of 56



 

 FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
 

TO: JOHN KNOX, CHAIRPERSON 
GREG GAALEMA, COUNCIL LIAISON 

FROM: DAVE MEEK, MAYOR PRO TEM 
T. LYNN TOMPKINS, JR., MAYOR 
KRISTI GILBERT, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: REPORT ON JANUARY 2023 COUNCIL RETREAT 

CC: MDD BOARD MEMBERS 
TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS 

As you are aware, the Town Council conducted a planning retreat the last weekend of January.  During that retreat, 
the Council had an opportunity to discuss projects and challenges each of the Town’s boards are facing.  First, I want 
to let you know that the Council expressed their gratitude for having volunteers standing in service to the Town, 
ready to help grow our economy.  The commitment of the board is certainly appreciated. 

The Council came to a consensus with regard to items of interest to the Municipal Development District (MDD).  The 
Mayor has committed to meet with the Council Liaison and Chairperson on a monthly basis to assist in moving 
projects forward. 

The Town Council is committed to using Pam Mundo with Mundo & Associates for various projects on behalf of the 
Council and the Planning and Zoning Commission.  The MDD is expected to utilize the services of Ms. Mundo as well 
in order to provide continuity. 

The Council is not supportive of the proposed Mobile App and would like work regarding the app to be discontinued 
and focus moved to business retention. 

The Council is requesting the MDD fund the following items: 

• A digital sign to be located at the Police Department; 
• Certain Park Improvements requested by the Parks Board; 
• A grant writer for various Town projects; 
• A portion of the current Communications Coordinator position; and, 
• Additional Administrative Staff time increased from the current 7% for the Town Administrator and Town 

Secretary and 5% from the Accounts Payable Technician 

March 7, 2023 MDD Agenda Packet 56 of 56


	March 7, 2023 MDD Meeting Agenda
	NOTICE OF CALLED MEETING
	FOR MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
	Call to Order
	2. Citizen Input for Items both ON and NOT on the Agenda

	A QUORUM OF COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT.
	CERTIFICATION:


	a. Staff Briefing Financials
	b.1. Budget v Actuals Feb 23
	b.2. Balance Sheet as of 12.31.22
	b.3. Transaction Detail
	b.4. 4th Quarter 2022 Sales Tax Revenue
	December 8, 2022 MDD Minutes
	MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
	FOR MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
	Call to Order – 6:00 P.M.
	3. Citizen Input for Items both ON and NOT on the Agenda
	None.


	a Briefing Sheet Skylab App
	SKYLAB Presentation 12.2022 sm
	a Briefing Sheet Council Direction
	b. Memo to MDD from Council 02.01.23
	TO:
	JOHN KNOX, CHAIRPERSON
	GREG GAALEMA, COUNCIL LIAISON

	FROM:
	DAVE MEEK, MAYOR PRO TEM
	T. LYNN TOMPKINS, JR., MAYOR
	KRISTI GILBERT, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

	SUBJECT:
	REPORT ON JANUARY 2023 COUNCIL RETREAT

	CC:
	MDD BOARD MEMBERS
	TOWN COUNCIL MEMBERS





